

Commented [A1]:
Your Address

Add date... August 2015

By Email to:
CC: campaign@saveourbbc.net

Commented [A2]:
MP Email address

Rt Hon/Hon MP
House of Commons
London
SW1A 2BQ

Commented [A3]:
MP Name

Dear ...

Commented [A4]:
MP Name

THE FUTURE OF THE BBC

With the forthcoming Charter and Licence Fee Reviews, the future of the BBC is very much a topical issue for the coming months. I am very concerned about this and want to see the BBC survive and thrive.

As you are one of the key decision makers about this, please would you be kind enough to complete the attached brief questionnaire to tell me:

- How many tv licences you and your immediate family (those you live with including partner and children) have;
- The BBC radio and television channels and services you all use; and
- Any views you hold about the future of the BBC.

Many thanks and best wishes

Commented [A5]:
Your name and signature



Save Our BBC CIC is a Company Limited by Guarantee and a registered Community Interest Company in England and Wales (no.9349426)

The [Rt] Hon MP for (Constituency)

Number of tv licenses held by MP & immediate family

What is my BBC? (Tick the ones you and your immediate family use)

- | | |
|---------------------|---------------------------|
| BBC One | |
| BBC Two..... | Radio 5 Live Sports |
| BBC Four | Radio 6 Music..... |
| BB Three..... | Asian Network..... |
| BBC Parliament..... | World Service..... |
| BBC News..... | Radio Scotland..... |
| CBBC..... | Radio Nan Ghaidheal..... |
| CBeebies..... | Radio Ulster..... |
| BBC Alba | Radio Foyle |
| Radio 1 | Radio Wales..... |
| Radio 1Xtra | Radio Cymru |
| Radio 2 | BBC Local Radio..... |
| Radio 3 | BBC iPlayer..... |
| Radio 4 | BBC Website |
| Radio 4 Extra | BBC News App |
| Radio 5 | BBC Weather App..... |

You views about future of the BBC:



Save Our BBC CIC is a Company Limited by Guarantee and a registered Community Interest Company in England and Wales (no.9349426)